Hike. ... ... thought I would pass this along from Phillips yegarding 'fire

A= mentioned. I will be in Sacramnento both this week and next for the
Sinclair thing and SBE-2070 awchg other issues.

¥ill talk to you on Hoaday. Regards..... julaga

From: Phillips, Mike ¥. [nailto;PHILLIH®RIRT . com]
Sent; Fridaey, Hay 19, 2000 8:37 AN

To: Carpenter, Mike; Glaab, Paul: Jacobson. Paul
Cc: Flanigan., Terry

Subject: CA clips ~ Firesafe and Mieco.

® article advocating fire—safe pas=sage in CA
* an California LTE in our favor

Date: l6-May-2000

Scurce: San Francisce Chronicle

Carried by: San Francisco Chronicle

Title: Cigareties —— Unsafe At Any Speed
Iocation: California

WITH THE disease= attributed to breathing tobscco, it is hard to
think of cigaretts—smoking as hsalthy. But self-extinguishing
cigarettes — that go out wvhen left unattendsd -— would make the
habit a lot safer.

That's the aim of S5B2070, by Sen. Adam Schiff, D-Burbank., which would
require fire safety standerds for cigarettes and prohibit the sals
within the state of any brands that don't conform by 2002. Currently,
cigarettss, largely becausse of the paper they are rolled in. burn to
the bitter end. often incinerating homes, psople, woodlands or
whatever nay be near. While the dangars of smoking are well~ known,
little regard is given to the safety of the product itself: Namely
that cigarsttes are a health hazard even for those who nay not puff
on themn directly or inhale sucke ss=cond-hand. In 1997, U.5. fixe
derartnents reported 136,900 fires caused by tobacco materials,
resulting in more than 900 de=athe. 2,479 injurie= and $436 million in
property damage including 3,019 acres of forresis.

Although some cigaretts-malkers opposs the bill in favor of wore
vesearch. lawmakers in New York have approved a similar measure and
the tine is ripe for California to do the sane.
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Date: 17-May-2000

“Paut Glash” <paci@glasb com> on BE212000 14738 Pl (
C
WA By S )
To: Michael Shannon/Lorillard/MLBA@MLBA \
e o !
Subject:  FW: CA clips - Firesafe and Misc.
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Source: Fresno Bee
Carried by: Fresnc Bes
Title: Innocent Victim=
Location: California

The anti-iobacco people should think twice before attacking the
tobacco industry. Smokers, of their free choice, chooss.to smoke,
even after reading the disclaimners that warn them of the dangers.

Tobacco companies spend good money to discourage of the addicts, who
continue to ignore the strong warnings.

If =moking is a= bad as the anti-tobacco groups claim why hawvsn't the
health departunents, local, state and federal. nade any =ffori to
regulate tobacco a= a health hazard?

The Bashington politiciens repeatedly state thai the public knowe
what is best for themselves. So if addicts want to exercise their
fres choice, it_is their right.

Tobacco companies are the innocent victins of the gresdy. hungry
trial lawvers.
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